Fried, Amanda (TTX)

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

Hi Suhan-

You are correct. LARN is stating that they will riot start the grant period until the ordinance is approved and effective,
We witt get confirmation from EARN after this occurs stating the grant period and reporting requirements.

fwill bring this up for CON signature now. Thank you!

Amands

hin Fried

i Legislativa Manager

he Treasurer and Tax Collector
:l-USSQ

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

m e oy for just —;'31:";”‘.: )T'\ i 10OW -
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hink the email shouid suffice for fiow since this hasn't gone to the 808 Yo, espe ciaily with this:

comfortable amendmg the payment schedule to align with the acceptance of the grant by the Board of Supervisors
and based on actual expenses incurred by the project.”

could take that o mean that uniil the 8C
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From: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 3:58 PM

To: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

Hi Subar, please see attached documentation and et me know if it will suffice.
Thanks so muchi

(Apoiegies for the long iag time here)



Amanda Kahn Friad

Poiicy and Legisiative Manager

Office of Freasurer and Tax Collector
(415)554-0885

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:27 PM

To: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off
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From: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON)

Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

anda Kebn Fried
olicy end Legislative Mianager
“ihe Treasurer anid Tax Collector

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON)

Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off
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tached a rack changes copy of the ordinance to note all the changes that i recommend
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i ther places
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SUBJECT Accept and Expend Ordinance for Subject Grant

think that should read “Office of Financial Empowerment Kindergarien o College”
s " »w"\.f‘.l“»iv“ ‘VT, ll l"wul‘l~i ha t\k«f%'\)!ul‘
9. Grant PrOJect Schedule, as allowed in approval documents, or as proposed:
Start-Date' December 1St 2014 End-Date December 1% 2015
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et me know if you have any guestions!

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:14 PM

To: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

Hi Suhan-
Thanks so mucti for taking an informal look at. this package before | submit the originals!
Please let me know if | need to make any changes.

Thanks,
Amanda Kahn Fried
iy andi Legisiative Mariager

Office of the Treasurer and Tax Cellector
{4151554-088¢

amanda.fried @sfgov.org

As of 10/3 1 am no longer in the Mayor's Offic2 of HGPE. For all HOPE related matters, please contact

Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org and Christine.Keener@sfgov.org.

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Murrell, Drew (CON)

Cc: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

Wili do- thanks.
Suban, when did vou ieave HSA?

Amanda Kahn Fried
Policy and Legisiative Manager
Q;Ime of the Treasurar and Tax Collector




(415}554-0889

amanda.fried @sfgov.org

As of 10/2 1 am oo longer in tha Mavor's Office of HOPE. For ali |

Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org and Christine.Keener@sfgov.org.

From: Murrell, Drew (CON)
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:21 AM
To: Fried, Amanda (TTX)

1GPL related matters, piease contact

Cc: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)

Subject: FW: accept and expend for CON sign off
Hi Amanga,

Could you bring the originals to Suhan in Roorn 3007
Thanks,

Drew

Drew Murrell
Controller's Office of Budget & Analysis
City & County of San Francisco

(P) 415.554.7647
(E) Drew.Murrell@sfgov.org

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Murrell, Drew (CON)

Cc: Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON)
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off

Insendun o cien afier wa'y Fyint STTe i &) T
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1Zneng
Controller's Office -Accounting Operations
(415) 554-7414

Email: Si:han.Zheng@sfgov.org
Controller's Public Page: http://www.sfcontroller.org

Contraller's Intranet Page: http://conpolicy

From: Murrell, Drew (CON)

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:18 AM

To: Gratuito, Maricar (CON)

Cc: Allersma, Michelle (CON); Zheng, Suhan (CON)
Subject: FW: accept and expend for CON sign off

daricar,

kage to me in room 300, I'll do the prelim reviev

i his has a signature line for the grants unit is that you or someone else in AOSD?
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

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Murrell, Drew (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON)
Subject: accept and expend for CON sign off

Hi Drew and Michelle-

| am trying to get an accept and expend introduced next week that requires the CON sign off. City Attorney and Mayor’s
Budget Office gave the OK—can you help me figure out who signs in your office? The ordinance is attached, and | can
bring the original up as well.

Thanks!
Amanda

Amanda Kahn Fried

Policy and Legislative Manager

Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
(415)554-0889

amanda.fried @sfgov.org

As of 10/3 | am no longer in the Mayor's Office of HOPE. For all HOPE related matters, please contact
Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org and Christine.Keener@sfgov.org.




